Qur Case Number: ABP-314964-22

Health and Safety Authority
The Metropolitan Building
James Joyce Street

Dublin

Dublin 1

Date: 30th August 2023

An
Bord
Pleanala

[ e LI

Re: Proposed development of a Circular Economy Campus and san Integrated Waste Management
Facility at the Hollywood Landfill

Hollywood Great, Nag's Head, Naul, Co. Dublin, A41 YES2

Dear Sir / Madam,

An Bord Pleanala has received your recent letter in relation to the above mentioned case. The contents

of your letter have been not

ed.

If you have any queries in relation to the matter, please contact the undersigned officer of the Board at

laps@npleanala.ie

Please quote the above-mentioned An Bord Pleanala reference number in any correspondence or
telephone contact with the Board.

Yours faithfully,

0 M6

Niamh Thornton V¥
Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737247
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Health and Sal‘eti Authoriti
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 01
D01 V902

Our Ref* 3931
29/08/2023

Re: Planning Application ABP-314964-22 for development by Integrated Materials Solutions
Limited Partnership at Hollywood Great, Nag's Head, Naul, Co. Dublin, A41 YE92 & your letter
of 17th August 2023

Dear Sir / Madam

The Health and Safety Authority (the Authority), acting as the Central Competent Authority under the
Chemicals Act (Control of Major Accident Hazards Involving Dangerous Substances) Regulations 2015
(S.I. 209 of 2015) gives technical advice to the Planning Authority when requested, under regulation

24(2) in relation to:
(a) the siting and development of new establishments;
(b) modifications to establishments of the type described in Regulation 12(1);
(c) new developments including transport routes, locations of public use and residential arcas in the
vicinity of establishments, where the siting, modifications or developments may be the source of,

or increase the risk or consequences of, a major accident.

Since the above-referenced application appears to be outside the scope of the Regulations, the Authority
has no observations to forward.

If you have any queries please contact the undersigned.

Yours sincerely

Geoff Hynes
Inspector,
COMAH, Chemical Production & Stovage (CCPS)
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